Mobil Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc.

P.0.BOX 5444
DENVER. COLORADO 80217-5444

Qctober

WATER TISFOSAL WELL
LINDRITH E UMIT WELL NO. 75
FOR FERMIT

[
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Floyd C. Hughes ‘
tLoise M. Hughes
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Rend, Oregon 7/

Mi-s. Hughes:
Mobi1l Froducing MM Inc. proposes wo i~ . tiate a produced

wvater disposal project into the Jnit Well Nao. 25
in Sectia 7. TZ4N, RTW, Rio Arriba County, Mew Mexico. We

enclose a copy of our application to the C.1 Conservation
Department of the Energy, Minerals and Natu-al Resources

Near Mr. and
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Department.
intent in this letter and would

We are notifying you of our
apprecliate your signing both copies of the ancloned Waver of
is pffice 1in the self addressed,

b jection and returning them tao th

stamped env2lope.
grming this ~agquest, please contact

Shouwld you have any questions conc
Nraig Eggerman at (TOTY 298-2746.
Yours truly.
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o, &. Mavnard
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Fegulatory Compliance Manager
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Erclosures

cc: N. M. 01l Conserva+tion Division. Santa e
Divisian, Azled
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M., Nil Conservatlon






